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Pocatello Stormwater Improvements Phase I 

Change Orders #2, #3 & #4 Addendum Summary 

Shown As Profit in C O #2 

Item 3 $160,352.16 

Item 5 $ 2,108.68 

Item 6 $ 65,622.48 

Item 8 $ 10,540.00 

Total $238,623.32 

Actual Work Performed by Contractor 

1. Unclassified Excavation $194,285.00 

2. Structures $ 30,500.00 

3. Other Items $ 13,838.32 

Total $238,623.32 

Project No. 01029 1/8/2002 
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August 27, 2001 

Fred Meyer. rnc. 
J 540 s_ Redwood Road 
Salt Lake City, Utah 84104 

A.TfN: Tom Rogers 

RE: Fr�d Meyer - Pocatello. Idaho 
Off Site Costs 

Dear Tom, 

Per the attached Application for Payment # Thlrtecn, Page 2. follo""ing arc the Off Site 
Improvement Costs for the Fred Meyer Store in Pocatello, Idaho: 

Traffic Signal - See Application for P<1y111ent Line #7, plus a percentage of General 
Conditions and Overhe.ad and Profit. 

$290,530.00 

Street lmprovemcnts - See AppHcation for Payment Llne # 2, J, 5, plus a percentage of 
General Conditions arid Overhead and Profit. This price also includes a Change Order for 
Changing the Radius of Entrance for $18,475.00 and A Retaining Wall for $4,875.00. . '·-----� 

Tne Landscape and Irrigatfon improvements were rul on site. 

Total Cost for Off Site Improvements is: 

$437,798.00 

Please let me know if you. require additional information. 

Sincerely, 
EERED STRUCTURES, INC. 

Roger Davis 
Project Manager 
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FROM ·: FRED MEYER CFG 2 
503 797 3545 2001,09-25 

�--

3800 SE 22"" Avenue 

Portland. OR 97202 

503.797.3193 voice 

503.797,3539 fax 
htoveJl@fredmeyer.com 

Fax 
To: 

Re: 

Ray BurstedVPocareflo Development 
208.233.0268 

Pocatello Fred Meyer Development 

FredAfeyer 

From: Heather D. Lovell 

Pages: 6 incl cover 

Date: September 26, 2001 

CC: File 

□ Urgent □ For Review O Please Comment D Please Reply □ Please Recycle

Please tind attached for your review copies of Doble Engineering invoices for traffic analysis, preparation of 
traffic study, signal construction plans, and signal construction permit at Pocatello. We would like to 
include these costs in our reimbursement total. 

'!"he invoice dates and amounts are as follows: 

April 21 , 1998 
January 14. 1999 
December 20, 1999 
July 27, 2000 
December13,2000 
TOTAL 

$ 7,000.00 
$ 3,187.50• 
$11.�54,55 
$ 3,371 50 and 
$ '675.00 
$25,788.55 

Please contact me with any questions or concerns. Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Heather Lovell 
Entitlements Coordinator 
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A MUNICIFW. C0RP0RAn0N OF IDAHO 

Ja�mary 16, 2002 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 
911 North 7th.Avenue 
P.O. Box 4169 
Pocatello, Idaho 83205 
(208) 234-6163
Fax: (208) 234-6297
www.ci. poca tel10. id. us

MEMORANDUM 

ROGER W. CHASE 
Mayor 

TO: Advisory Board Chairs, Secretaries and Staff L msons 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Anne Nichols, Assistant to the Mayo� 

City Council Advisory Board Liaison Assigm11ents 

Pocatello City Council: 
RON FRASURE 
GARY MOORE 
HARRY NEUHARDT 
PENNY NICHOLS PINK 
RICHARD STALLINGS 
BRIAN T. UNDERWOOD 

The City Council recently confirmed new advisory board liaison assignments for the next two 
years (2002-2004). Attached are a list of the Council's assignments and a list of mailing 
addresses and telephone numbers where they can be reached. 

Please remember that due to the demand on their time Council liaisons generally act only as 
contact people and are not required to regularly attend your meetings. If you need your liaison to 
attend in order to respond to a paiiicular issue, to provide needed support, or to provide policy 
guidance if necessary, you should make a special effort to schedule with him/her in advance. 
However, you should keep your liaison up-to-date by sending copies of agendas, meeting 
notices, and minutes from your meetings. They will attend when possible and will always be 
available to you by telephone or e-mail to answer questions. 

Mayor Chase would also like to remind you that as a general policy, you should strive to 
maintain your board's established meeting time and date. This does not preclude you from 
occasionally changing individual meetings to accommodate scheduling conflicts; hov,1ever, if 

· possible, you should consider making "permanent" changes to meeting times and dates only
every two years when the Council Liaison assignments change. You are helping your Council
Liaison, new appointees, and citizens interested in conducting business with your board if you
follow a set schedule.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 234-6163.

Attachments

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/ AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER 














